Committee Meeting Thursday July 14th 27.

Present: R Bennett in the Chair.

Mess^{rs} R Whitworth, J Lochead, F Moss, F L Eaton, J C Payne, H L Boardman, W H Andrew, J H Taylor and J Gibson.

.

It was decided that the Secretary pay sundry pressing accounts such as Telephone, Water and House Rent in the absence of the Treasurer.

It was decided to send a donation of 2/2/- to the County Police Sports Fund as in previous years.

It was moved, seconded and passed that a Caddies' Match be held as usual, to take place on Tuesday August 26th and that M' Lochead be asked to by the prizes.

In reference to the competition proposed to be held on Tuesday July 19th to commemorate the 50th birthday of M^r G Hough, the Committee gave their sanction to this arrangement.

R Bennett

21.7.27.

Committee Meeting Thursday July 21st 1927.

Present: R Bennett in the Chair.

Mess^{rs} H L Boardman, F Moss, F L Eaton, J C Payne, J Lochead, W H Andrew and J Gibson.

Minutes of last meeting and special meeting were read and confirmed.

The following duly nominated and seconded were passed for membership by ballot: - Miss S Cadman and Miss G Greenwood.

The following accounts were passed for payment: - J W Kenworthy 26/-/-, Telephone 5/10/4, County Police Sports 2/2/-, Prizes for "Open Day" 11/19/4, Grierson Bros 4/6, P M Mellor 1/10/-, Tho^s Bowers & Son 1/10/9, J Waterhouse & Co 2/13/9, J W Burton & Son 14/-, T Maclean 7/6, Williamson & Ball 6/-/-, J W Hall Ltd 1/16/2, Water Rate 1/12/1, Royal Insurance Co 10/17/3, Samuel Travis 2/1/9, Ashton Gas co 9/15/1. Total £84-14-6.

The Report and Minutes of the House Committee were read and passed. It was reported that M'S Herbert's resignation as Secretary to the House Committee "on the grounds of ill health" had been accepted; and that it was very important that someone should be appointed to carry out this work at a very early date. Considerable discussion took place and it was decided that the vacancy on the committee should be filled and that the member appointed should be prepared to undertake the duties of House Secretary.

A list of members was carefully gone through and it was decided that the Captain interview M^r E S Jones who was on the premises to ascertain whether he was prepared to undertake the duties of House Secretary; and the Captain reported favourably. It was moved and

seconded that M^r E S Jones be appointed to fill the vacancy on the Committee until the next election of the Committee and this was carried unanimously.

It was moved, seconded and carried that M^r E S Jones be authorised to sign cheques on behalf of the House Committee.

The Minutes of the Handicap Committee were not read owing to the absence of the Handicap Secretary.

The question of the revision of handicaps was mentioned and a good many handicaps were revised.

The Report and Minutes of the Greens Committee were read and passed.

The Secretary reported that he had complained of certain work done on the Course which was not satisfactory and Bird had said that he was really too old for the work and would tender his resignation and it was decided to accept same. It was decided to show our appreciation of the long and faithful services of Bird by opening a subscription list among the members, such list to be put up in the Club House.

The Secretary reported that it was very essential that the vacancy on the Ground Staff should be filled as an early date and it was decided to leave the question with the Secretary.

R Bennett

11.8.27.